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Date: 12/31/2024  Instrument #: 100675 

Instrument Location: AST/Angoon  

Supervisor Name and Agency: Luke Lemieux 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 

See below. KS 12/31/2024 

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Out of Service Date/Time: 12/12/2024 

For Use by SCDL  Additional Notes 

The Angoon office heating went out. The VOC could not be completed for 12/12/24 due to breath 
hose temperature being too low. Until the office heating is back up the VOC can not be run. See 
emails attached. KS 12/31/2024 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov. 
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Swisher, Kaija L (DPS)

From: Swisher, Kaija L (DPS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 1:05 PM
To: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS)
Cc: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS)
Subject: RE: VOC needed

Good afternoon Luke,  

I will be filling out a Change in Status Form for this instrument documenting what is below. You don’t need to fill 
anything out.  

Just keep one of us updated when the room is back to normal temp and you have time to run a VOC again.  

Happy New Year! 

Kaija Swisher 
Forensic Scientist II – Chemistry Section 
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
4805 Dr. MLK Jr. Ave., Anchorage, AK 99507 
Work: 907-269-5686 

From: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: VOC needed 

Ok sounds good. I’ll try it again when I go out.  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 1:17:18 PM 
To: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: VOC needed  

Unfortunately, the DataMaster won’t work until the room has warmed up. 

Paulyne C Catacutan 
Direct: +1 907-269-3746

Forensic Technician

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
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NOTE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may 
contain information that is law enforcement sensitive, proprietary, privileged, confidential and may be legally protected or 
otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email 
and delete all copies of this message. 

From: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: VOC needed 

The failed test keeps happening on the detector info. Both times they failed.  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:50:41 AM 
To: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: VOC needed  

The breath hose temp is probably from the room being too cold. Sounds good, thank you so much for helping out 
with this.  

Happy Holidays! 
Paulyne C Catacutan 
Direct: +1 907-269-3746

Forensic Technician

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

NOTE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive, proprietary, privileged, confidential and may be 
legally protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. 

From: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:47 AM 
To: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: VOC needed 

Office Toyo stove is out of fuel and probably too cold in the office. Will have fuel delivered hopefully 
tomorrow. I will make another trip out and run the VOC.  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:34:14 AM 
To: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: VOC needed  

Diagnostic check failed. Then when I try to run another it says breath hose temp is too low. 
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 8:02:43 AM 
To: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: VOC needed  

Good morning, 

We need the one from Angoon. 

Thank you! 
Paulyne C Catacutan 
Direct: +1 907-269-3746

Forensic Technician

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

NOTE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive, proprietary, privileged, confidential and may be 
legally protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. 

From: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: VOC needed 

Can you let me know for which Datamaster either Angoon or Kake?  

From: Catacutan, Paulyne C (DPS) <paulyne.catacutan@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 1:58 PM 
To: LeMieux, Luke A (DPS) <luke.lemieux@alaska.gov> 
Subject: VOC needed 

Good afternoon,  

VOC occurred on 12/12 and your VOC is still needed. Please send that as soon as possible. 

Thank you! 

Paulyne C Catacutan 
Direct: +1 907-269-3746

Forensic Technician

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

NOTE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive, proprietary, privileged, confidential and may be 
legally protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. 
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